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December 1, 2022

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING SYSTEM

Mr. Scott S. Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

RE:  Association des Eleveurs de Canards et d’Oies du Québec v. Bonta, No. 22-472
Unopposed Request for an Extension of Time

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on November 14, 2022. The
response is currently due on December 19, 2022. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, respondent respectfully
requests that the time for filing a response be extended by 45 days, up to and including February
2,2023. Counsel for respondent face a number of constraints on their time. The Thanksgiving
holiday and associated travel reduced the number of business days available after the petition
was filed. Counsel are currently responsible for drafting or reviewing various briefs to be filed
in this Court. We have also been informed that an amicus curiae intends to file a brief in support
of the petition. The requested extension would allow adequate time for drafting and review and
would better enable preparation of a response that would be most helpful to the Court.
Petitioners’ counsel consents to this request.

Respectfully submitted,
s/ Aimee Feinberg
AIMEE FEINBERG

Deputy Solicitor General
Counsel for Respondent

cc: Michael Tenenbaum, counsel for petitioners (via e-mail and U.S. mail)



